MEMORANDUM TO FILE

TO: KMCC File

FROM: Brian Rakvica

DATE: April 20, 2004

CC: Todd Croft, Jennifer Carr, Jeff Johnson

Jon Palm, Tamara Pelham, Alan Tinney, Leo Drozdoff

RE: KM Conference Call

1. Attendance:
a. NDEP: Todd Croft, Brian Rakvica
b. KM:Keith Bailey, Susan Crowley
2. Remedial System Update.

a. KM is still working on the installation of vents in their transmission line.
It is expected that this will be completed this week.

b. Discussed current operations of the FBR system.

1. Approximately 800 gpm; 45 gpm from the plant site GW capture
system.
ii. Willbe able to pump from GW-11 soon.
iii. The current flow rate is 80% of the capacity and the mass load is
66% of the capacity.

c. Discussed solids management. Noted that the milky color and sulfide
smell still persist. KM noted that is because they are still using excess
ethanol to meet the perchlorate effluent limits. KM is working with it’s
contractors to resolve this issue.

d. 2" DAF is still running.

e. KM still anticipates being fully operational by the end of May.

f. NDEP has received the FBR photograph from KM.

3. Discussed Tours.

a. Friday, April 23, 2004 — MWD presentation at Hoover Dam. Brian will
give presentation.

b. 4/28/04 — USEP A Superfund Meeting in Las Vegas.

4. Other Discussions

a. Noted that the USEPA was visited by a variety of environmental groups
regarding the Colorado River’s listing onthe American Rivers
organization’s list of endangered rivers.

b. Noted that NPR is trying to have a live panel discussion on the Colorado
River. NDEP, CRC, CWC, Sierra Club, SNWA, KM and others have
been invited. This will take place on 4/27/04 or 5/5/04.

5. Next meeting: telephone conference on 5/4/04 at 9:00 AM — call in number to
be provided.



